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              INTERNAL CURRENT TITLE SEARCH
               DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND MINES, QUEENSLAND

Search Date: 12/11/2014 09:59                      Title Reference:
Date Created: 

Previous Title: 

REGISTERED OWNER

Dealing No: 12/01/2009

ESTATE AND LAND

 Estate in Fee Simple

County of MERIVALE          Parish of PALGRAVE
            Local Government: SOUTHERN DOWNS

EASEMENTS, ENCUMBRANCES AND INTERESTS

     1. Rights and interests reserved to the Crown by
        Deed of Grant No.

ADMINISTRATIVE ADVICES
Dealing    Type                         Lodgement Date   Status   Location

CERTIFICATE OF TITLE ISSUED - No

                      ** End of Current Title Search **

COPYRIGHT THE STATE OF QUEENSLAND (DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND MINES) [2014]
                                                                      Page 1/1
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WHEELER Kathy

From: LOOKER Susann
Sent: Wednesday, 12 November 2014 10:41 AM
To:
Subject: Application for permanent road closure, parish of Palgrave (DNRM ref: 

2014/003533 and 2014/003534)
Attachments:

Author  Susann Looker 
File / Ref number 2014/003533 and 2014/003534 
Directorate / Unit  State Land Asset Management 
Phone 07 46610200 

12 November 2014 

Dear

Application for permanent road closure of an area totalling about 5.26 hectares being the road 
intersecting Lot 22 on Crown Plan ML659 and the road adjoining the northern boundary of Lot 66 
on Crown Plan ML659, parish of Palgrave and shown as road to be closed permanently on Drawing 
No:DD2014/061A 

Reference is made to the above application and acknowledgment of your email of 10 November 2014 
lodging an objection.

The information will be considered as part of the Department’s investigation of the application. You will be 
advised of the outcome when the investigations are complete.

If you wish to discuss this matter please contact Susann Looker on 4661 0213.   

All future correspondence relative to this matter is to be referred to the contact Officer at the address below 
or by email to slam-warwick@dnrm.qld.gov.au.  Any hard copy correspondence received will be 
electronically scanned and filed.  For this reason, it is recommended that any attached plans, sketches or 
maps be no larger than A3-sized.  

Please quote reference number 2014/003533 and 2014/003534 in any future correspondence. 

Yours sincerely 

Susann Looker 
for Senior Land Officer 
Land Services 
Department of Natural Resource and Mines 
Telephone:  07 4661 0213
Facsimile:  07 4661 5215 
Email: susann.looker@dnrm.qld.gov.au
www.dnrm.qld.gov.au

14-262 File B 2014-003534 34 of 88

sch4p3( 3) Prejudice the protection of an individuals right to privacy

RTI D
L R

ELE
ASE - D

NRM



2

Cnr Guy & Fitzroy Streets, Warwick
PO Box 2, Warwick Qld 4370 
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Prepared by: ARMeLVAS ref:  2014/003533 & 2014/003534

PARISH OF PALGRAVE

COUNTY OF MERIVALE

LOCALITY OF GREYMARE

DNRM REGION: SOUTH

LOCAL GOVERNMENT: SOUTHERN DOWNS R.C.

Compiled from: DCDB & Sketch on FilePrevious Title ref: N/A

Scale 1:15000
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Date: 24/07/2014

Total Area:- abt 5·26 ha
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Road to be Closed: abt 3·65 ha

Road to be Closed: abt 1·61 ha

Amended: 01/10/2014

Total Road to be Closed: abt 5·26 ha
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WHEELER Kathy

From: Emilie.Baird@essentialenergy.com.au on behalf of 
roadclosures@essentialenergy.com.au

Sent: Tuesday, 11 November 2014 12:39 PM
To: LOOKER Susann
Subject: Road Closure Cluster 2014/003534 & 2014/003533
Attachments: Ltr to Crown 07.11.14.pdf; pic15842.gif; pic29198.jpg; pic06721.jpg

Good Afternoon Susann,

Please find attached letter with respect to the above.

(See attached file: Ltr to Crown 07.11.14.pdf)

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards

Emilie Baird
Conveyancing Officer
Conveyancing Team

(Embedded image moved to file: pic15842.gif)T: 02 6588 4561 (Extn 84561 ) | emilie.baird@essentialenergy.com.au
PO Box 5730 Port Macquarie NSW 2444 | essentialenergy.com.au General enquiries: 13 23 91 | Supply interruptions
(24hr): 13 20 80 Follow us (Embedded image moved to file: pic29198.jpg) (Embedded image moved to file:
pic06721.jpg)
#####################################################################################
This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the
individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Essential Energy.
#####################################################################################
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WHEELER Kathy

From:
Sent: Monday, 10 November 2014 4:43 PM
To: SLAM - Warwick
Subject: Ref; 2014/003533 and 2014/003534
Attachments:

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: 2014003533 and 2014/003534

Please find attached a letter of objection for the application for a Permanent Road Closure.

Regards
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WHEELER Kathy

From: Cathy Cockram <Cathy.Cockram@sdrc.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 31 October 2014 5:13 PM
To: LOOKER Susann
Cc: Peter Gribbin
Subject: Ref: 2014/003533 and 2014/003534
Attachments: 31102014171002-0001.pdf

Good afternoon Susann

Please find attached Council views in relation to the abovementioned reference numbers.

Regards

Cathy Cockram
LAND MANAGEMENT OFFICER
Southern Downs Regional Council

WARNING: This e mail (including any attachments) has originated from a Local Government department and may
contain information that is confidential, private, or covered by legal professional privilege, and may be protected by
copyright.

This message has been scanned for malware by Websense.
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WHEELER Kathy

From: Sweet, Marea <Marea.Sweet@team.telstra.com>
Sent: Thursday, 30 October 2014 11:22 AM
To: SLAM - Warwick
Subject: RE: Application for Permanent Road Closure, parish of Palgrave (eLVAS Cases 

2014/003533 & 2014/003534)
Attachments: DD2014_061A.pdf; Gov Gaz obj rd clos 10-10-2014 #29 p127-128.doc; 018714a02 

No Telstra Assets Identified - QF160822-1.pdf

Good Morning,

Please find attached Telstra’s response to: 2014/003533 & 2014/003534

Our Reference: QF160822 1

If you have any further enquiries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kind Regards,

Marea Sweet 
Administration Officer - Telstra Plant Location
Field Delivery  |  Service Delivery  |  Telstra Operations 
Brisbane QLD 4001 
Australia

1800 653 935 
07 3455 0834 

Dial 1100 Before You Dig Network Integrity: Working with the civil construction industry to prevent damage to Telstra's 
underground assets 

This communication may contain confidential or copyright information of Telstra Corporation Limited (ABN 33 051 775 556). If you are not an 
intended recipient, you must not keep, forward, copy, use, save or rely on this communication, and any such action is unauthorised and prohibited. 
If you have received this communication in error, please reply to this email to notify the sender of its incorrect delivery, and then delete both it and 
your reply. 

From: LOOKER Susann [mailto:Susann.Looker@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 10 October 2014 9:39 AM 
To: ''PropSearch@powerlink.com.au' (PropSearch@powerlink.com.au)'; ! NI Road Closures & Easements; 
''Records.Toowoomba@Ergon.com.au' (Records.Toowoomba@Ergon.com.au)';
'roadclosures@essentialenergy.com.au'; Forest Products South East FMA 
Subject: Application for Permanent Road Closure, parish of Palgrave (eLVAS Cases 2014/003533 & 2014/003534) 

Author  Jannene Horne 
File / Ref number 2014/003533 and 2014/003534 
Directorate / Unit  State Land Asset Management 
Phone 07 46610200 

10 October 2014 
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Dear Sir/Madam 
                         
Application for Permanent Road Closure of an area totalling about 5.26 hectares being the road 
intersecting Lot 22 on Crown Plan ML659 and the road adjoining the northern boundary of Lot 66 
on Crown Plan ML659, Parish of Palgrave and shown as road to be closed permanently on Drawing 
No:DD2014/061A 

Please find enclosed a copy of the Notice published in the Government Gazette of 10 October 2014 
relative to the above application. 

The applicant advises that the proposed use of the subject area, if the road closure is approved would be 
grazing. 

To enable full consideration to be given to this matter please submit your views and/or requirements, in 
writing, to this office by 20 November 2014.  If no reply is received by that date it will be assumed you 
have no objection to the application. 

Any objections received may be viewed by other parties interested in the proposed road closure in 
accordance with the provisions of the Right to Information Act 2009.

If you lodge an objection, please include in your objection letter whether you would like to be consulted if 
this issue becomes the subject of an access request under the RTI Act. 

If you wish to discuss this matter please contact Susann Looker on 07 4661 0213. 

All future correspondence relative to this matter is to be referred to the contact Officer at the address below 
or by email to slam-warwick@dnrm.qld.gov.au. Any hard copy correspondence received will be 
electronically scanned and filed.  For this reason, it is recommended that any attached plans, sketches or 
maps be no larger than A3-sized.                              

Please quote reference numbers 2014/003533 and 2014/003534 in any future correspondence. 

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

All applications to change tenure or for use of State land administered under the 
Land Act are to be forwarded to the central point of lodgement.  The central point  
of lodgement email address is SLAMlodgement@dnrm.qld.gov.au.
For more information please refer to Application forms on the departments webpage.

Attachments: 
Drawing No:DD2014/061A 
Government Gazette 

------------------------------
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The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it 
is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any 
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material. 

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited, 
unless as a necessary part of Departmental business.

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete 
this message and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system network.

------------------------------
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Land Act 1994

OBJECTIONS TO PROPOSED ROAD CLOSURE NOTICE 
(No 40) 2014

Short title
1. This notice may be cited as the Objections to Proposed Road 

Closure Notice (No 40) 2014.
Application for road closure [s.100 of the Act]

2. Applications have been made for the permanent and 
temporary closure of the roads mentioned in the Schedule.
Objections

3.(1) An objection (in writing) to a proposed road closure 
mentioned in the Schedule may be lodged with the Executive 
Director, Department of Natural Resources and Mines, at the 
regional office for the region in which the road is situated.

(2) Latest day for lodgement of objections is 20 November 
2014.

(3) Any objections received may be viewed by other parties 
interested in the proposed road closure under the provisions of the 
Right to Information Act 2009. If you lodge an objection, please 
include in your objection letter whether you would like to be 
consulted if this issue becomes the subject of an access request 
under the Right to Information Act 2009.

Plans
4. Inspection of the plans of the proposed road closures may be 

made at-
(a) the Department of Natural Resources and Mines Offices at 

Mackay, Bundaberg and Warwick; and
(b) the Local Government Offices of Isaac Regional,

Bundaberg Regional and Southern Downs Regional;
for a particular plan in that district or that local government area.

SCHEDULE
PERMANENT CLOSURE

Central Region, Mackay Office
1 An area of about 64.7 ha being part of Mabbin Road 

intersecting Lot 41 on SP235904 (parish of Goonyella, locality of 
Moranbah) and shown as plan of proposed road to be permanently
closed on Drawing 11/837A/CEN. (2011/004761)

South Region, Bundaberg Office
2 An area of about 7.94 ha being the unnamed road adjoining 

the southern boundary of Lot 82 on BON374 (parish of Monduran,
locality of Monduran) and shown as road proposed to be 
permanently closed on Drawing 14/208. (2014/007197)

South Region, Warwick Office
3 Areas totalling about 5.26 ha being the road intersecting Lot 

22 on ML659 and the road adjoining the northern boundary of Lot 
66 on ML659 (parish of Palgrave, locality of Greymare) and 
shown as road to be closed permanently on 
Drawing DD2014/061A. (2014/003533 and 2014/003534)
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TELSTRA CORPORATION LIMITED (ABN 33 051 775 556) | Level 18, 275 George Street Brisbane QLD 4001 | Phone 1800 810 443 | Fax 07 3027 9740 
018714a02 No Telstra Assets Identified – Letter Template 

Date 30/10/2014 

Your Ref: 2014/003533 & 2014/003534 
Our Ref: QF160822-1 

 
 
 
Jannene Horne 
Slam-warwick@dnrm.qld.gov.au 

  

Dear Jannene,  
 

Re: Permanent Road Closure – Leonard Rd – Greymare. 
 
 
Thank you for your communication dated  10/10/14 in relation to the location specified above. 
 
Telstra’s plant records indicate that there are no Telstra assets within the area of the proposal. 
Subject to your compliance with the below conditions, Telstra has NO OBJECTIONS to the 
Proposed Permanent Road Closure. 
 
We note that our plant records merely indicate the approximate location of the Telstra assets and 
should not be relied upon as depicting a true and accurate reflection of the exact location of the 
assets.  Accordingly, we note that all individuals have a legal "Duty of Care" that must be observed 
when working in the vicinity of Telstra’s communication plant. It is the constructor’s/land owner’s 
responsibility to anticipate and request the nominal location of Telstra plant via Dial Before You Dig 
“1100” number in advance of any construction activities in the vicinity of Telstra’s assets.  
 
On receipt of plans, notwithstanding the recorded location of Telstra’s plant, the 
constructor/land owner is responsible for obtaining a Telstra accredited Asset Plant 
Locator to perform cable location, potholing and physical exposure to confirm the actual 
location of the plant prior to the commencement of site civil work. Telstra reserves all rights 
to recover compensation for loss or damage caused by interference to its cable network or other 
property. 
 
Telstra would also appreciate due confirmation when this proposed acquisition proceeds so as to 
update its Cadastre records. Information regarding acquisition of the land would be of benefit to us 
and should be directed to the following location: 
 

Queensland 
Telstra - Cadastre Updates 
PO Box 102  
Toormina NSW 2452 
Attention: - Sally Cameron 
F1103453@team.telstra.com 
F1103452@team.telstra.com 
 

 
 
 

Telstra Plan Services 
 
Level 18, 275 George Street  
Brisbane, QLD 4000 
 
Postal Address: 
Locked Bag 3820 
Brisbane, QLD 4000 
 
 
Email: F0501488@team.telstra.com 
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TELSTRA CORPORATION LIMITED (ABN 33 051 775 556) | Level 18, 275 George Street Brisbane QLD 4001 | P 1800 801 443 | F 07 3027 9740  
 

 
Please pass all information contained in this communication to all parties involved in this proposed 
process. If you have any difficulties in meeting the above conditions or if you have any questions 
relating to them, please do not hesitate to contact us at F0501488@team.telstra.com. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

Megan Smith 
Telstra Telstra Plan Services 
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eLVAS Client Interaction Report
For Interaction id: 1196761

Contact Details

Business unit: State Land Asset Management
Business context: Verbal (Inwards) Case
Interaction method: Telephone
Interaction date: 29-Oct-2014 1:41 PM
Entered by: Looker, Susann
Reference:

Contact with:

Documents

Document Type Title Received/Sent

Interaction Record History

Service Centre: Warwick

Associated to Case: 2014/003534

Revision No.: 0
Updated by: Looker, Susann
Date: 29-Oct-2014
Details: phoned to ask why the road over Greymare Creek is

being left open. I said water courses are not part of the road
mapping system. confirmed there was no bridge.

as land owners would each be lodging an
objection. I mentioned that an objector didn't need to be a land
owner, only a user of the road.

Assignment History

Interaction: 1196761 Page: 1 of 1 Printed: 6-Jan-2015
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WHEELER Kathy

From: Forest Products South East FMA
Sent: Monday, 20 October 2014 4:21 PM
To: LOOKER Susann
Subject: RE: Application for Permanent Road Closure, parish of Palgrave (eLVAS Cases 

2014/003533 & 2014/003534)

Hello Susann, 

Forest Products DAFF has no objection to this application proceeding. There are no commercial resources of interest.

Regards, 

Ian Campbell 
Acting Manager Business Operations 
South East Forest Management Area 
Forest Products 
Department of Agriculture Fisheries and Forestry
Ph: 07 5480 5359  Fax: 07 5480 5302 

27 O’Connell St | GYMPIE | QLD | 4570 
Locked Mail Bag 383 | GYMPIE | QLD | 4570 

From: LOOKER Susann  
Sent: Friday, 10 October 2014 9:39 AM 
To: ''PropSearch@powerlink.com.au' (PropSearch@powerlink.com.au)'; ''F0501488@team.telstra.com' 
(F0501488@team.telstra.com)'; ''Records.Toowoomba@Ergon.com.au' (Records.Toowoomba@Ergon.com.au)';
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

14-262 File B 2014-003534 57 of 88

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
For Interaction id: 1190180

Contact Details

Business unit: State Land Asset Management
Business context: Verbal (Inwards) Case
Interaction method: Telephone
Interaction date: 13-Oct-2014 11:53 AM
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
Date: 13-Oct-2014
Details: phoned to ask about the process of objecting.

mentioned and that the road shouldn't be
closed. We discussed laminated notices that are required to be
on display from 20 October 2014.

Assignment History

Interaction: 1190180 Page: 1 of 1 Printed: 6-Jan-2015
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WHEELER Kathy

From: LOOKER Susann
Sent: Friday, 10 October 2014 9:39 AM
To: ''PropSearch@powerlink.com.au' (PropSearch@powerlink.com.au)'; ''F0501488

@team.telstra.com' (F0501488@team.telstra.com)'; 
''Records.Toowoomba@Ergon.com.au' (Records.Toowoomba@Ergon.com.au)'; 
'roadclosures@essentialenergy.com.au'; 'Forest Products South East FMA'

Subject: Application for Permanent Road Closure, parish of Palgrave (eLVAS Cases 
2014/003533 & 2014/003534)

Attachments: DD2014_061A.pdf; Gov Gaz obj rd clos 10-10-2014 #29 p127-128.doc

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

From: MASKELL Alan
Sent: Wednesday, 1 October 2014 12:44 PM
To: HORNE Jannene
Subject: RE: Drawing No:DD2014/060 and Drawing No:DD2014/061
Attachments: DD2014_061A.pdf

Jannene
Both eLVAS cases added.

Al

From: HORNE Jannene  
Sent: Tuesday, 30 September 2014 4:32 PM 
To: MASKELL Alan 
Subject: Drawing No:DD2014/060 and Drawing No:DD2014/061 

Hello Al
Would you please do one Drawing for me that shows the proposed permanent road closure of an area of about 1.61
hectares being the road intersecting Lot 22 on Crown Plan ML659, and an area of about 3.65 hectares being the
road adjoining the northern boundary of Lot 66 on Crown Plan ML659 Parish of Palgrave, Locality of Greymare.

I would like to advertise the two proposed permanent road closures together.

Regards

Jannene Horne
Land Officer, Land Services
Telephone: 07 4661 0203 Facsimile: 07 4661 5215
Email: jannene.horne@dnrm.qld.gov.au
www.dnrm.qld.gov.au

Department of Natural Resources and Mines 
Cnr Guy and Fitzroy Streets, Warwick  QLD  4370
PO Box 2, Warwick  QLD  4370
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